MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
$2nd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

SUBCOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN PECK, on February 11, 1991, at 8:00 am
ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Rep. Ray Peck, Chairman (D)
Sen. Greg Jergeson, Vice Chairman (D)
Sen. Don Bianchi (D)
Rep. Larry Grinde (R)
Sen. H.W. Hammond (R)
Rep. Mike Kadas (D)

Staff Present: Pam Joehler, Senior Fiscal Analyst (LFA)
Mary Ann Wellbank, Budget Analyst (OBPP)
Melissa Boyles, Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Announcements/Discussion: CHAIRMAN PECK distributed a letter
received from Ross Fitzgerald, Chairman, Fire Training
Advisory Council. EXHIBIT 1

CHAIRMAN PECK reviewed handouts distributed by Mary Ann Wellbank
of February 6, 1991 EXHIBIT 2 and by Pam Joehler on February 5,
1991 EXHIBIT 3 CHAIRMAN PECK stated that no funding is included
in the Pay Plan for the Community College Staff and that they are
not considered State employees.

REP. KADAS stated that on page 2 of EXHIBIT 3 it says there is
money for the Pay Plan in the Pay Plan Bill and on page 3 it says
it comes from the $8 million discretionary fund. Ms. Joehler
said no, in HB509 there is a total dollar amount for the
University System. REP. KADAS asked if the dollar amount in
HB509 is a lump sum. Ms. Joehler said yes, and it is not the $8
million. This sentence was intended to convey that it was
included in the dollar amount for the University System. REP.
KADAS stated that what is included is the 3% and for a few people
the 1 1/2%.

REP. KADAS asked Ms. Wellbank why the 1 1/2% isn't included for
Vo-Tech Faculty and non-classifieds. Ms. Wellbank stated that
the Pay Plan was developed from a recommendation from the Pay
Plan Committee and they recommended an increase of 4 1/2% for
classified employees. REP. KADAS asked if they also recommended
it for the faculty. Ms. Wellbank said no. REP. KADAS asked if

JE021191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 2 of 17

the Budget Office felt it was a reasonable and fair way to go.
Ms. Wellbank said yes.

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that it is indicated that the Pay Plan has a
$2.4 million figure from tuition and fees and asked if this would
be increased tuition, not current tuition. Ms. Joehler said yes.
CHAIRMAN PECK stated that history shows that the Community
Colleges were in the Pay Plan and the last couple of sessions
they have not been and asked if the rule changed somewhere along
the way. Ms. Joehler said she does not know why they were or
were not in the Pay Plan. The feeling of the Office's that met
was that if you wanted to provide additional funding for Pay Plan
for those people the appropriate method would be in the cost per
student, rather than in the Pay Plan itself. CHAIRMAN PECK
stated that the memo from the 8th EXHIBIT 4 indicates that it is
from Mary Ann Wellbank, Jack Noble and Ms. Joehler and asked if
there is agreement by all three parties of the contents of this
memo. Ms. Joehler said yes.

098

REP. KADAS asked Ms. Joehler how the money was put into the
Community Colleges in the past. Ms. Joehler stated that there
was an allocation in the Pay Plan Bill before the 1985 Session.
REP. KADAS asked if the cost per student could be adjusted
through the Pay Plan Bill. Ms. Joehler said it could be done
indirectly, but it would be easier to track in the cost per
student.

123

REP. KADAS stated that we should add to the cost per student and
appropriate 48 and 50% of that amount. They will have to levy
additional dollars to match that and if they can't levy that it
is their problem.

141

Ms. Joehler stated that in EXHIBIT 3 HB509 is referred to and
stated that there are other Pay Plan Bills around and it is
important that we at least agreed on the base amount of personal
services and FTE to use in any Pay Plan calculations.

147

REP. KADAS stated that he would seriously like to see the
different employees treated equally in the Pay Plan process and
asked what is the best way to impact that decision, since the
bill is not in this Subcommittee. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that they
will all be in the Full Committee and everyone in the House needs
to be aware of and remember the question of the Pay Plan.

JEO021191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 3 of 17

EXECUTIVE ACTION COMMISSIONER OF HIGHER EDUCATION

168
Pam Joehler distributed and reviewed the worksheets for Executive
Action on the Commissioners Office. EXHIBIT 5

Mary Ann Wellbank stated that the Executive Budget is willing to
adjust downward to remove the amount of $36,000 and $38,000 each
year in the Tort Claims Insurance.

CHAIRMAN PECK asked if the salary base increases were salary
increases that had already been granted. Ms. Joehler said yes.
Program 01

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that normal procedure is to adopt LFA
current level and proceed from there.

Motion/Vote: . SEN. HAMMOND moved to adopt the LFA current level.
MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

CURRENT LEVEIL DIFFERENCES

Personal Services

CHAIRMAN PECK asked what the position of the LFA was when
removing .5 FTE in personal services. Ms. Joehler said this was
a half time exempt professional position and was vacant all of
FY90 until the third week in September of FY91. Ms. Joehler
stated that this is a position that was automatically removed in
the current level budget because it was not filled after six
months.

Motion: SEN. JERGESON moved to restore the position and add
$31,227 in FY92 and $31,153 in FY93 for personal services.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED 4/2 REP. GRINDE and SEN. HAMMOND
voting no.

Tort Claims Insurance

233

Ms. Joehler stated that the Tort Claims division of the
Department of Administration sets the premiums for the liability
and the Property Insurance each Biennium. In the last biennium
there was a significant increase in the Administration Program
for the Commissioners Office; at that time the question was
raised why it went up so much. Tort Claims could not provide a
satisfactory answer so the LFA left the premiums at the FY90
level. .

JE021191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 4 of 17

Base Differences

260

Ms. Joehler stated that the base difference is the difference
from coming off the FY91 appropriated level net any differences
outlined.

Fixed Cost Differences

CHAIRMAN PECK asked if this had to do with the Computer Fees that
are now being charged. Ms. Joehler stated that it is her
understanding that the subcommittee chairs agreed to use the
Executive Audit cost in the Computer Fees. CHAIRMAN PECK asked
if it would be appropriate to put these back in to stay in line
with the acceptance. Ms. Joehler said yes.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to add $6,839 in FY92 and $6,38 in
FY93 for fixed cost differences. MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

LFA CL base reductions

30°

REP. KADAS asked if the Executive was just going off of FY91 to
get the figures the Office of Budget and Program Planning (OBPP)
has. Ms. Wellbank said yes. CHAIRMAN PECK asked what the
appropriated level was that the LFA is below. Ms. Joehler stated
that the total FY91 appropriated level for operating expenses is
$235,000. It is a $23,000 level that we are reducing $6,800.

Equipment-LFA CL

CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Joehler if she is $4,371 higher than the
OBPP. Ms. Joehler said yes.

MODIFIED REQUESTS
Facilities Planner

Motion: SEN. JERGESON moved to add $49,350 in FY92 and $54,350
in FY93 for facilities planner.

Vote: MOTION FAILED 3/3 REP. GRINDE, SEN. HAMMOND and CHAIRMAN
PECK voting no.

ISSUES

Salary Base Increase

CHAIRMAN PECK asked if they were position upgrades. Ms. Joehler
stated that they were salary increases approved by the Board for
Commissioner Hutchinson and his Executive Staff.

JE021191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 5 of 17

Motion: SEN. BIANCHI moved to adopt salary increases at $49,587
in FY92 and $49,587 in FY93.

Discussion: SEN. BIANCHI stated that the Commissioners Office is
lower than the peers and if people are going to stay in Montana
we have to pay thenm.

Vote: MOTION FAILED 3/3. SEN. HAMMOND, REPS. GRINDE AND PECK
voting no.

Temporary Rent Adjustment

Motion: REP. KADAS moved to adopt additional rent for $14,850 in
FY92 and $3,713 in FY93.

Discussion: REP. GRINDE asked if the Commissioners Office is
going to be moving from its current facility in the next
biennium. Jack Noble said their anticipated moving date is
September 30, 1992.

REP. GRINDE asked if the money would come out of Operating
Expenses if the subcommittee does not appropriate it. CHAIRMAN
PECK said yes.

Vote: MOTION CARRIED 5/1 REP. GRINDE voting no.

Program 02

Modified Requests

489
Motion: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the Executive Budget which
will result in elimination of 11 slots in the WICHE progran.

Discussion: CHAIRMAN PECK stated that it is important that the
subcommittee understands that this motion adopting the Executive
Level will decrease 11 slots from the WICHE Program. REP. GRINDE
asked how the WICHE and WAMI Programs work. CHAIRMAN PECK said
that no pay back is required. REP. GRINDE asked why these
students are treated differently than a regular loan from the
University System. CHAIRMAN PECK said that the argument has been
that we do not have the programs available in Montana so these
students have to go outside of the State to high cost programs.
REP. GRINDE asked REP. KADAS if he wants to eliminate slots to
free up dollars. REP. KADAS said he is going with the Executive
Budget because we have to find the money somewhere to balance the
budget and fund the system. REP. KADAS stated that if the
Executive Budget has seen fit to cut in this area, he is going to
let it be cut here.

JE021191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 6 of 17

599

REP. GRINDE asked CHAIRMAN PECK if there are cuts in this program
and we free up money, then where is the money at. CHAIRMAN PECK
stated that it is all general fund money.

Vote: MOTION CARRIED 4/2 SEN. BIANCHI and SEN. JERGESON voting no

SEOG~-Increase in Matching Requirement

Motion: REP. KADAS moved SEOG-increase in matching requirement
$63,590 in FY92 and $63,590 in FY93.

Discussion: REP. KADAS stated that the LFA did not put General
Fund money in to meet the new matching requirement. The matching
requirement has gone from 5% to 15% so unless we increase this we
will lose Federal dollars.

Vote: MOTION CARRIED unanimously.
Perkins Loan Fund

688

Mr. Lannan stated that this program is a federal contribution
made to the campuses and this has been matched over the years at
about $55,000. The Capital contribution that was passed this
past year was a lot larger than what it took to match this
program. It has been prorated and the campuses then have to come
up with other funds, probably from their revolving account. As
the students pay it back they can reuse that money. REP. KADAS
asked who the loans were directed to. Mr. Lannan said it is a
need-based program with an interest rate slightly lower than the
Guaranteed Student Loan Program (GSL). REP. KADAS asked what the
Federal match was. Mr. Lannan said it is nine federal and one
state. REP. KADAS asked what the Capital contribution is. Mr.
Lannan said the federal government appropriates dollars to this
program across the United States and it is an allocation made to
the campuses based upon estimated need in the state. REP. KADAS
asked if the $36,000 indicates that we have access to $350,000 if
we come up with $3,600. Mr. Lannan said yes, it would make the
dollars go further. SEN. HAMMOND asked what the dollar sign on
need is at this time. Mr. Lannan said that these loans are made
to students who have very few dollar resources or parental
ability to pay the students cost of education. REP. KADAS stated
that since Montana has minimal state financial aid programs this
should be taken advantage of.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved the adoption of Perkins Loan Fund
$36,270 in FY92 and $36,270 in FY93. MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

JE021191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 7 of 17

State Work Study-Minimum Wage

Motion: SEN. JERGESON moved to adopt the State Work Study-
Minimum Wage $105,203 in FY92 and $105,203 in FY93.

Vote: MOTION CARRIED 5/1 REP. GRINDE voting no.

Paul Douglas Teaching Scholarship

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to reduce the Paul Douglas Teacher
Scholarship to $60,000 annually. MOTION CARRIED unanimously

Dwight D. Eisenhower Science and Math Grant, Program 03

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the LFA current level.
MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

MUS Group Insurance Program,Program 05

815

Ms. Joehler stated that the LFA Current Level budget is higher
than the Executive recommendation. The Current Level Budget
includes more claims administration under administrative cost.
The LFA CL also included the greater amount in the budget for the
Wellness Program related costs. CHAIRMAN PECK asked what the
Wellness Coordinator in the Commissioners Office is. Mr. Noble
said the wellness program is to be paid entirely out of the
employees premiums. There is no state money in it. The
Advisory Committee designed a wellness program and have assessed
all employees to cover the costs.

CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Wellbank why the Executive is lower than
the LFA. Ms. Wellbank said the Executive Budget was developed
several months before with different information and it is
understood that the LFA current level does reflect the regents
budget. CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Wellbank if she agreed with the
LFA. Ms. Wellbank stated that the OBPP believe that benefits and
claims could be brought up to the LFA current level.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the LFA current level.
MOTION CARRIED 5/1 REP. GRINDE voting no.

Additional Costs

CHAIRMAN PECK asked what was included in the additional costs.
Ms. Joehler stated that the additional personal services is

JEO021191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 8 of 17

$23,400 per year and there is an additional $106,000 a year for
increased contracted services. There were some costs that the
Commissioners Office neglected to put in their budget request
that deal with administrative costs. Approximately $31,000 per
year for administrative services contract for processing claims
and another $75,000 per year for actuarial consultant services
and an additional $7,000 per year for travel.

937

REP. KADAS asked if half of the $140,000 is for an Actuarial
Consultant. Ms. Joehler said $75,000 out of the $140,000 per
year is for an Actuarial Consultant. REP. KADAS asked Mr. Noble
what happened to the Actuarial Consultant. Mr. Noble stated that
they have converted to a totally self insured program,
Administrative Services only. The last legislature put in
statute that the group insurance plans had to be run actuarially
sound. This is a $16,000,000 a year business so the Actuarial
Consultant was put in for peace of mind.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt Additional Cost $140,547
in FY92 and $141,044 in FY93. MOTION CARRIED unanimously

Talent Search, Program 06

Operating Expenses

990

Ms. Joehler stated that there are base differences due to the way
the budgets were developed and the Executive included the
Agencies request for additional federal funds that they received
through budget amendments.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the LFA current level.
MOTION CARRIED 6/0.

Modified Requests

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the Executive
Recommendation to add 1.30 FTE for $50,000 each year of the
Biennium. MOTION CARRIED 6/0

Vo-Tech Administration, Program 08

033
Ms. Joehler reviewed Program 08 of EXHIBIT 5

191

Ms. Wellbank stated that the Executive Budget was developed
before all of the Carl Perkins details were known. The OBPP has
revised their millage estimates for the units, 6 mill levy and
have come to agree with the LFA figures which frees up $346,000
of general fund in the first year and $370,000 in the second

JE021191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 9 of 17

year. The OBPP recommends fixing program 08 with some of this
money. The recommendations include providing the general fund
match for Gender Equity in the amount of $60,000. The OBPP
concurs somewhat with the Board of Regents (BOR) modified
requests and would like to see the General Fund portion of the
Deputy Commissioner of Vocational Technical Education match
increased from 50% to 90%, which would bring the match up to
$26,278 in FY92 and $26,186 in FY93. Ms. Wellbank stated that
the OBPP agrees with the spreadsheet provided by the BOR on
increasing the General Funding for the financial assistance
$8,617 in FY92 and $8,598 in FY93 and increasing the General
Funding for the Secretary $4,987 in FY92 and $4,976 in FY93. The
OBPP also agrees to increase their operating budget from General
Fund $20,000 and separating these two programs. They are two
different issues and becoming increasingly complex to have the
Vo-Tech Administration mixed up with the Carl Perkins
Administration.

236

REP. KADAS asked what the total federal dollars are on the 90% -
10% match for Brady Vardemann, Deputy Commissioner of Vocational
Technical Education. Ms. Wellbank said that her total salary is
$65,697 so the federal amount would be $6,569.

REP. KADAS stated that when the subcommittee finished with the
OPI budget there was $13,000 in federal dollars left and asked
Ms. Joehler if it was $13,000 per year or biennium. Ms. Joehler
said it was for the biennium.

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that the best thing to do would be to adopt
the LFA current level.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the LFA current level.
MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

Operating Expenses

CHAIRMAN PECK asked if the OBPP agrees with the LFA on the Gender
Equity Issue. Ms. Wellbank said they would come up $60,000.
CHAIRMAN PECK said that would leave a $7,157 balance. Ms.
Joehler stated that the difference is the federal fund authority.

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that if the subcommittee wanted to go to the
Executive Level they would have to reduce $7,157 and to stay at
the LFA no motion is needed.

Motion: SEN. HAMMOND moved to reduce Operating Expenses from
$67,157 to $60,000 each year.

Discussion: Ms. Joehler stated that if the subcommittee reduced
the $7,157 it would leave the agency with approximately $53,000
of federal authority to spend the Gender Equity fund from the
received $60,000. If you appropriate less than the $60,000 per

JE021191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 10 of 17

year in Gender Equity then you reduce the General Fund match.

REP. KADAS stated that if the subcommittee goes to the Executive
Level we would lose $7,157 in federal funds.

Motion: SEN. HAMMOND stated that he misunderstood and withdrew
his previous motion.

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that the LFA is below the Executive Level.
CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Joehler if this is Federal dollars. Ms.
Joehler said that it is half Federal and half State. REP. KADAS
asked Ms. Wellbank if this is a 90 - 91 difference or is the
Executive Budget just trying to use the Federal dollars
available. Ms. Wellbank stated that this is another case where
it was developed off the FY91 appropriated and details were not
known. REP. KADAS asked Ms. Joehler if she knew if there were
any federal dollars available. Ms. Joehler said there are no
federal dollars and that is why the reduction was made. At the
time the budget was put together the Commissioners Office advised
us that the federal dollars were going down. REP. KADAS asked if
they lost federal dollars and if the LFA current level reduction
is a reflection of reducing the state match, because of the loss
of federal dollars. Ms. Joehler said yes, it reflects the loss
of federal dollars and state match. REP. KADAS stated that since
there is shifting in the salary parts of this program shouldn't
the same be done with operating funds. CHAIRMAN PECK stated
that it goes back to the question, when the Feds pull out does
the State fill in. REP. KADAS agreed, however, in this case we
have accepted the notion that most of what Brady Vardemann is
doing is a State obligation and not a Federal obligation and so
the question is should the operating funds be State or Federal.

Motion: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the Executive Level item #2
Operating Expenses, Carl Perkins reduction, for $11,232 FY92 and
$43,484 in FY93.

Vote: MOTION FAILED 3/3, REP. GRINDE, SEN. HAMMOND, and CHAIRMAN
PECK voting no.

Base Differences

REP. KADAS asked if during FY90 if the Commissioners Office used
their appropriated authority or were they this much less. Ms.
Joehler stated that they had $16,000 of expenditure authority
left over at the end of the year.

ISSUES
Revised Federal Grant/Transfer Estimates
Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved the adoption of Grants $1,893,923

JEO21191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 11 of 17

in FY92 and $1,893,923 in FY93, Transfer to OPI Secondary Grants
$2,939,338 in FY92 and $2,939,338 in FY93 and Transfer to OPI for
Grant Administration $189,109 in FY92 and $188,615 in FY93.
MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

Modified Requests

Ms. Joehler stated that this reflects a previous request and is
100% General Fund for the Deputy Commissioner of Vocational
Education and doesn't reflect the Governor's 90%. The Governor
is also recommending $20,000 increase each year in operating
rather than $37,210.

Motion: SEN. BIANCHI moved 90% on the Deputy Commissioners
Salary which would be $26,279 General Fund with a similar offset
to Federal Funds.

Discussion: REP. KADAS asked if this means the General Fund
number is approximately $77,000 and the Federal Funds will be
$62,000. Ms. Wellbank stated that the General Fund will be
increased to approximately $26,278. Ms. Joehler stated that
General Fund cost would actually be less than the $32,000 because
this represents 100% of the Deputy Commissioners salary funded by
General Fund. So this would actually reduce the General Fund to
$77,195. Ms. Joehler stated that this still reflects $37,000
operating expense level. CHAIRMAN PECK asked SEN. BIANCHI if he
was just moving 90% on the Deputy Commissioners salary. SEN.
BIANCHI said yes.

Vote: MOTION CARRIED 5/1 REP. GRINDE voting no.

507

SEN. BIANCHI asked why the Executives only recommended $20,000
instead of the $37,310. Ms. Wellbank stated that the
Commissioners Office had provided both the LFA and the Executive
with an estimate of what it would cost to assign operating
expenses to the new Vo-Tech Administration Program. They
provided a breakdown of how that $37,000 would be spent. Ms.
Wellbank stated that she removed everything that would be a MOD
to the FY92 - FY93 biennium. They included $5,500 for transcript
credit task force, $5,500 for program evaluation, $2,500 for
printing charge, $2,500 for computer maintenance payments and
$500. for the Vo-Techs share of printing. SEN. BIANCHI asked if
these were miscellaneous expenses that were added in. Ms.
Wellbank stated that she believes the additional expenditures
that she took out of the budget were expenditures that they
anticipate for the FY92 -~ FY93 biennium. Mr. Noble stated that
some of the costs that Ms. Wellbank took out of the budget are
costs currently being incurred and are not paid for by this
budget. Mr. Noble stated that in FY89 the Commissioners Office
spent $32,000 in Operating Costs. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that it
is a question of the level the subcommittee is willing to go.
REP. KADAS stated that Current Level is $39,600 and so the
$37,000 is over that. Ms. Joehler stated that with the 90%

JEO21191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 12 of 17

figure just approved there is essentially zero Federal dollars
available. REP. KADAS asked if the $39,600 of Carl Perkins
money in the BOR request is still in the budget. Ms. Joehler
said yes.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved for approval of recommended
Executive Level of $20,000 to add to the previous 90% motion.

MOTION CARRIED Unanimously 6/0.

Ms. Joehler stated that technically the subcommittee adopted the
LFA current level budget which has two other positions funded in
the current level budget, 1/2 with General Fund and 1/2 with
Federal Funds. The Agency had requested that the Financial
Assistant and the Secretary be funded 1/2 in the Vo-Tech
Administration and 1/2 in the Carl D. Perkins. Ms. Joehler
stated that the Financial Assistant and the Secretary are funded
1/2 and 1/2 General Fund. The Regents are requesting that 1/2 of
that be funded 100% by General Fund.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to take $17,234 and $9,974 of

General Fund to replace lack of Federal Funds. MOTION CARRIED
5/1 REP. GRINDE voting no.

Program 12

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the LFA current level.
MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

Personal Services

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that the LFA Current Level reduced 2.50 due
to extended vacancies. Ms. Joehler said that the .5 FTE was an
exempt professional position, one position was a paralegal and
the third position was also an exempt professional. Mr. Lannan
stated that the paralegal position was not filled until such time
that it became necessary for the Student Loan Program to have a
workload that dealt with Bankruptcy and litigation. This person
has been hired and is currently on staff. The .5 FTE was paid by
the Student Loan Program and the other 1 FTE was for a Program
Specialist and this has been moved into a classified position.
CHAIRMAN PECK asked if they still needed an Administrator now
that the Program is up and running. Mr. Lannan said no.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to restore 1.0 FTE for the
Paralegal. MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

Operating Expenses

815

REP. KADAS asked why the Executive is so much higher in this
issue. Ms. Joehler stated that the Agency allocated their budget
in these areas. REP. KADAS asked Ms. Joehler if she was saying
that it has been taken care of some place else. Ms. Joehler said

JEO021191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 13 of 17

no, the LFA Current Level did include their actual expenditures.
In their budget request, which the Executive used, the Agency
allocated an additional $127,000 reinsurance costs. REP. KADAS
asked Mr. Lannan why their expense for the reinsurance is
$250,000 instead of the actual of $122,000. Mr. Lannan said that
the Federal Government charges a reinsurance fee of .25% of the
loans that we Guarantee in a year. If we hit a trigger of 5% the
reinsurance fee double to .5%, so there is no guarantee if we
will hit the trigger in the future so we budget the .25%. If the
trigger is not hit we don't need to spend it. REP. KADAS asked
when the last time was that the trigger was hit. Mr. Lannan said
it was in 1988. REP. KADAS asked if it were something that is
determined each year by the loans that were let out that year or
is it something that is determined on loans that were four years
prior. Mr. Lannan said the trigger is established on October 1
of the Fiscal Year. REP. KADAS asked what the pool of loans that
the trigger is based on. Mr. Lannan said the dollar amount is
based on the loans that we guarantee during that fiscal year of
which it is fixed. REP. KADAS asked if this included all of the
loans that are being out at the time. Mr. Lannan said yes.

REP. KADAS asked if there is a connection between last years
default rate and this years default rate. Mr. Lannan stated that
the loans that will default are loans that are going into
repayment during this period of time. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that
if the trigger is hit they could budget amend it but there is no
reason to change the amount at this time. Mr. Noble asked if
they would be boxing themselves in on the certification process
that has been laid out for budget amendments. REP. KADAS stated
that the subcommittee does not anticipate that they will reach
the 5% trigger and if it is reached you'll have to come back for
an amendment. SEN. HAMMOND asked what happens to the money when
the trigger is not hit. Mr. Lannan said the money goes back into
the reserve fund. REP. KADAS asked what was done last session,
what level of authority was given. Laurie Neils stated that it
was put in.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved the adoption of the Spending
Authority if the 5% trigger is hit. MOTION CARRIED 5/1 CHAIRMAN
PECK voting no.

Audit Cost Differences

Motion/Vote: SEN. JERGESON moved to adopt $258 annually for
Audit Cost Differences. MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

Modified Requests

960

Ms. Joehler stated that the Agency came in for a Budget Amendment
during the current biennium in Program 12, Guaranteed Student
Loan Program and this is a continuation of that Amendment.

JE021191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 14 of 17

CHAIRMAN PECK asked Mr. Noble what the Budget Amendment is that
is being discussed. Mr. Noble said that since the GSL Program
has been converted to Loan Servicing we have come in for added
FTE and expenditure authority and will continue until GSL takes
over all of the Loan Servicing functions.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the Executive Recommended
Modified 3.0 FTE and $232,038 each year (Federal Funds). MOTION

CARRIED unanimously.

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that the subcommittee has been asked to
consider 2 FTE with a cost of $38,508 annually.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to add two additional FTE for the
GSL Program in the amount of $38,508 each year of the biennium.
MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

Program 13
Current Level Differences

Ms. Joehler stated that the biggest difference in this Program is
in the BOR moving funds from operating to personal services. The
LFA put it back to where it was originally appropriated and it
was requested the way it was originally spent. The reason the
LFA is lower than the Executive is that there is a program
transfer.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the LFA current level.
MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the adjustment of $148 in
FY92 and $147 in FY93. MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

Vo-Tech Bond Payments, Pogram 14

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the current level.
MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

Program 02

Motion: SEN. JERGESON moved to add two slots to the Library
Science Program the second year of the biennium for $7,200.

Discussion: REP. KADAS asked if there were any other Programs
available to Librarians through WICHE that we do not participate
in and is it possible that WICHE will expand their programs. Mr.
Noble said that WICHE has expanded their program very little over
the years and doesn't see any trend to do so. REP. KADAS asked
how long Library Science has been one of their Programs. Mr.

JEO21191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 15 of 17

Noble stated he is not sure how many years but says it has been
awhile. CHAIRMAN PECK asked how many degrees there are at
Graduate level, that are not available in Montana and are not
supported in any way. Mr. Noble said it is a sizable figure but
could not say how many programs are not available in Montana.

Vote: MOTION FAILED 3/3 REP. GRINDE, SEN. HAMMOND, and CHAIRMAN
PECK voting no.

Program 08 (Vo-Tech Administration)

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to divide Vo-Tech Administration
and Carl Perkins Administration to show as two separate programs.
MOTION CARRIED unanimously.

System Modification Requests

Federally Mandated Minimum Wage

SEN. JERGESON asked who would be covered under this modification.
Mr. Noble said Student Employees would be covered.

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to accept $330,904 in FY92 and
$330,394 in FY93 for Federally Mandated Minimum Wage. MOTION
CARRIED 5/1 REP. GRINDE voting no.

Montana University System Educational Network

REP. KADAS asked if this Program was currently being operated at
some level. David Toppen stated that MUSENET has bequn and is
operating under conditions in which monies are being spent out of
the current operations budget in the Computer Centers in the
University Units. REP. KADAS asked how much is being expended at
this time. Ken Heikes, Vice President for Administrator, Eastern
Montana College (EMC), said that EMC has spent very little money
on MUSENET. The work that has been done has been done by the
Computer Center Director and he has just assumed this as an
additional duty.

Regent Employees Reporting System

CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Wellbank if RERS is recommended by the
Executive. Ms. Wellbank said yes. REP. KADAS asked what the
differences are between the Executive recommendations and the
Commissioners. Ms. Wellbank stated that the differences were in
University System rounding their FTE to the whole, which resulted
in more money in personal services. B8EN. JERGESON stated that he
feels there is no real value in RERS and asked if there were any
way to not approve it and relieve them of their responsibility.
CHAIRMAN PECK stated that a bill could be submitted to repeal the
action of the last legislature.

JE021191.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 11, 1991
Page 16 of 17

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the Executive Level
funding for Regent Employee Reporting System $218,029 in FY92 and
$203,877 in FY93. MOTION CARRIED 4/2 REP. GRINDE and SEN.
JERGESON voting no. ‘

Ms. Wellbank asked CHAIRMAN PECK if he would like RERS funding in
lump sum or allocated. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that he had been
going off item #4 on page 14 and assumed they would be broken
into individual units. REP. KADAS stated that he made his motion
intending to follow that pattern.

341

REP. KADAS asked the Commissioners Office to be prepared to
address the issue of decoupling and how the LFA will deal with
any decline in students during the Hearing of February 12, 1991.
Mr. Noble asked REP. KADAS if he was talking about total
decoupling. REP. KADAS said no, he wants to keep the dollar
amount the same but wants instructions in the Bill to instruct
the LFA to adjust the Student Faculty Ratio and the Average
Faculty Salary. CHAIRMAN PECK asked that the Commissioners
Office get together any type of proposal that will protect them
in case of any downsizing within the structure. Mr. Noble stated
that he doesn't know if he can come up with refined proposals.
REP. KADAS asked Mr. Noble to be prepared to talk about it.
CHAIRMAN PECK asked Mr. Noble to bring in some General Options he
feels are worthy of consideration.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 11:15 am

EPRESE ATI‘@ST RAY PECK \ Chair

i 2L

' MELISSA J/BOYLES /Secretary

RP/mjb

JEO21191.HM1



HOQUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE

ROLL CALL pATE ___ o - -/
NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED

REP. RAY PECK, CHAIRMAN L7

SEN. GREG JERGESON s

REP. LARRY GRINDE .

SEN. DON BIANCHI _

REP. MIKE KADAS -

SEN. H.W. "SWEDE" HAMMOND v

HR:1991
CS10LRLCALEDSUB



FIRE SERVICES TRAINING ADVISORY COUNCIL

Ross Fitzgerald, Bill Perrin, Dean Glover, Gary Mahugh
Ken Bruwelhexde, Dick Seddon, Bruce Suenram

>

, /
EXHIBIT. .
February 6, 1991 > :
DATE_ /’ ///' é,/
HB-.

Representative Ray Peck, Chairman
Joint Subcommittee on Education
Capitol Station

Helena, Montana 59620

Dear Representative Peck:

I wish to personally thank you and the Committee members for their interest
in the Fire School and the good hearing we were given last week. While
testimony offered was impressive, (i.e. children saved in Wolf Point, millions
in public property saved in Plentywood) because of time constraints several of
us, including myself, were unable to offer our views. I would like to take this
opportunity to do so.

Three issues which were raised during the hearing deserve special attention
from the Committee. The administrative fees which the School will be charged
will cause a significant reduction in services if the Committee cannot add
funding for them. The replacement vehicle is a must. Without these vehicles,
the School must pay mileage for instructors and their travel budget would be
depleted in less than 6 months. The School badly needs additional staff to
serve local fire companies such as mine. There are over 350 fire companies
spread across this State. The School has done an admirable job with what it
has, but there is so much more to do.

Perhaps no other state agency has a more positive impact on the safety of our
people. Reference the case in Wolf Point, three children saved because of the
School's training. And 6 million dollars in public property saved in
Plentywood. Add to the sum, the reduced insurance rates possible because of
the School's training, and there is no question that the number of instructors
should be increased. The savings in Plentywood alone would operate the School
for dozens of years, and that is one community in many.

I encourage you and the other Committee members to do what is necessary to
address: these problems. Thanks again for your time and support in the past.

Sincerely,

Ross Fltzgerald
Chief, Power Volunteer Flre Department
Chairman, Fire Training Advisory Council

cc: Joint Subcommittee Members



“Protecting the Big Sky Country”

- MONTANA STATE FIRE CHIEFS" ASSOCIATION

-

January 3, 1991

The Honorable Stan Stevens
Governor of Montana

State Capitol Room 204
Helena, Mt. 59620

Governor Stevens :

The Executive Board of the Montana State Fire Chiefs’ Association, reaffirmed its position unanimously supporting

. the Fire Services Training School (FSTS) remaining with the Montana State University Extension Service in the

University System under the governance of the Board of Regents.

The 1989 Legislature passed HB14 for the move from the Board of Public Education to the Board of Regents.

™ The intent of the Legislature was to transfer both the administrative and fiscal functions in that authorization process,

and yet only half of that intent has been carried out. The logic behind this move was to place FSTS as an outreach
education program in the environment where education and adult training are the main mission. This thinking should
be in line with the re-structuring currently being proposed by this administration.

The proposal to uproot the FSTS and transfer it to the Department of State Lands (DSL) does not fit any functional
logic nor does it agree with the position of the fire service of Montana. We want to emphasize the overwhelming
need to improve training in our State and will not support indeed we shall strongly oppose, the suggested move to
DSL, now or at any time in the future.

We all understand the need to be fiscally responsible and save dollars through the elimination of non-essential
activities, however, the F.S.T.S. is a vital resource to all firefighters in Montana (400 departments and some 7600
personnel). It (FSTS) provides training and education as well as pertinent, up-to-date materials to all fire
departments, many of which have no other resources available. We would urge vou, as Governor of our State, to
support increasing available funds for the FSTS. The quantity and quality of training for first responders (fire
fighters) needs to have a higher priority to effectively maintain and increase the level of competency.

Sincerely Yours

VIANYA

'R.\Douglas Pitt /"

President - Montana State Fire Chiefs’ Association
105 9th St. S.

Great Falls, Mt 59401

cc. Jonn Cobb, State Representative, Augusta.
Jerry Noble, State Senator, G. Falls,
Dick Simpkins, State Representative, Gt. Falls,
Dick Manning, State Senate, Gt. Falls,



.

EXHIBIT /

R/-G /[
- Montana State  gicie Gadio

Volunteer Firefighter's Association

Toni Bell, Secretary-Treasurer
P.0O. Box 80166
Billings, MT 59108
252-9843

December 18, 1990

Mr. John Hutchinson

Commissioner of Higher Education
33 Last Chance Gulch

Helena, MT 59620

- Dear Commissionex:

At the 1990 convention of the Montana State Volunteer
Pirefighter's Association, a resolution to support
the Fire Services Training School and its modified
budget was presented. This resolution was passed
unanimously. :

The Association would like to see the School remain
with the MSU Extension Service, and give it a chance
to operate within that system.

Thank you,

Sincerely,

Toni Bell, Secretary

cc. Fire Services Training School, Seldon Weedon .
Ross Fitzgerald, Chrmn, FSTS Adv. Council

Glenn Cook, President, MT State Vol. FF Assn.

Dedicated to the Betterment of the Fire Fighting Service

It is Not What thic Acammiatinm fe Amimd far unts Fire e ot 2me crmes Amio et frm tho Amemnineiam



MONTANA STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATION
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Mr. Seldon weedon, Director
Pire Services Training School
2100 16:th Ave South

Great Falls, Montana 59405-4997

Dear Mr. Weedon,

This letter is to inform the Fire Service Training School
that the members of the Montana State Firemen's Association
have taken the posirion of opposing the schools move to the
Department of State Lanas.

4 motion made in our convention, held in July 1990, stated
that the 2association felt it would not be in the best
interest of the Fire Service in the State of Montana, from
the position of the paid, career, fire fighters which we
represent, to have the school moved to the Departiment of
State Lands, We do not feel the DSL would continue the
training needed by municipal firefighters to keep current on
the latest in structural fire fighting., Many of the larger
municipal fire departments have no need for the wildlands
fire training given by the DSL.

The Association feels time and money are needed to complete
the transition of the School to the University System and
Board of Regents. The firefighters of the state will be
better trained if the School is left where it is presently.

vou, your staff and Advisory Board :to
sible to stop this move,




™~

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

YISt ¢7’?

NATE Ayg /C/’57//

HB.

Representative Peck and Members of the Education
Subcommittee of the Appropriations Committee

Mary Ann Wellbank
Office of Budget and Program Planning

Additional Executive Budget Information

February 6, 1991

Attached are three spreadsheets which I hope will be helpful to you
in evaluating the executive budget recommendation for the Montana
University System:

1)

2)

3)

Pay Plan This is a summary of the key points of the
Governor's Pay Plan - HB 509

Montana University System Executive Budget Recommendation
This is a summary of the Executive Budget Recommendation for
the six units to be used as a direct comparison to LFA Tables
9 and 10 on pages F-74 and 75 of the LFA analysis. It shows
the executive recommended "current level" budget as well as
the modified budget recommendations.

Executive Budget Recommendation for RERS This shows the
budget detail for the Regents' Employee Reporting System as
proposed by the Executive Budget. Please note, the executive

- budget recommendation totals $421,906 for the biennium. Of

this amount, $230,182 is included in the CHE. The remainder
is allocated to the six units of the university system.



STATE OF MONTANA
Of/[c:: o{tﬁz ‘/.)zgis[yatiw: 9(16(1[ C‘?zza[ﬁq:i

STATE CARPITOL
HELENA MONTANA 59620

LM LLL 208G

HB.

TERESAOLCCTT COHEA
LEGISLATIVE FISCAL ANALYST

February 5, 1951

TO: Education Subcommi{tee Members
FROM: Pamela D. Joehler <
Senior Fiscal Analyst

SUBJECT: Pay Plan Funding for University System, Vocational-Technical
Center, and Community Colleges

In response to subcommittee questions this morning, I checked what

funding is included in House Bill 509 (the executive pay plan bill) for staff

at the university system, vocational-technical centers, and community

colleges. The bill appropriates the following amounts to the University

System (p.37):

TABLE 1
University System Pay Plan Appropriation
FY 1992 FY 1993
General Fund $3,704,562 $7,397,579
Current Unrestricted 813,940 1,625,089
Total $4,518,502 $9,022,668

Steve Bender, Assistant Budget Director, Office of Budget and Program
Planning, said these totals include funding for staff at the university units,
the experiment stations (Ag. Experiment Station, Extension Service, Forestry
& Conservation Experiment Station, and the Bureau of Mines), and at the

vocational-technical centers. No funding is included for community college

staff.



Mr. Bender said that in calculating the proposed appropriation for the
university system, the following amounts were included for the vocational-

technical centers:

TABLE 2
Vocational-Technical Centers

FY 1992 FY 1993

Billings Vo-tech $50,609 $101,414
Butte Vo-tech 46,450 93,116
Great Falls Vo-tech 65,178 130,514
Helena Vo-tech 67,751 135,276
Missoula Vo-tech 80,190 160,184
Total $310,178 $620,504

These amounts were calculated based on the following provisions of
House Bill 509: 1) a 3 percent per year general increase for all staff at
the vocational-technical center; 2) a "progression increase" (which is
estimated at an average 1.5 percent per year) for employees covered under
pay matrix 60; and 3) per employee increases above fiscal 1991 levels of $15
per month in fiscal 1992 and $30 per month in fiscal 1993 in state
contributions for health insurance premiums. Since most employees at the
vocational-technical centers are exempt or covered under the blue collar pay
matrix, they would not receive the progression increase provided in House
Bill 509.

Mr. Bender said that the funding for the pay plan increase for the
vocational-technical centers is included in a "lump sum" appropriation for the
university system to allow the Board of Regents to allocate the funds among
the centers, university units, and experiment stations.

Mr. Bender says that these calculations assumed that the pay plan

funding for the vocational-technical centers would be funded with general



EXHIBIT__J
paTE__ A7 /~Z /.
HBEA > Cust . g Ao

fund. The "current unrestricted" funding included in House Bill 509 was

based upon funding "splits" at the university units (general fund compared
to tuition and other budgeted funds).
I hope this is helpful. I would be glad to provide anything further

the subcommittee may need on this subject.

PJ2:cr:EdSubCom.mem



STATE OF MONTANA

O{ﬁcz o[ the [zgiz[atéuz DGiscal o‘?na[_y:t

STATE CAPITOL EXHIBIT- /y
HELENA. MONTANA 59620 7 /
106/444-2086 DATE._ 2~ //— WI
TERESA OLCOTT COHEA HB- —————

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL ANALYST

February 8, 1991

TO: Joint Appropriations Education Subcommittee Members

FROM: Pam Joehler, Senior Fiscal Analys
Office of the Legislaz]ve Fiscal Anal

Fiscal Affair

Jack Nceble, Depu (A‘/ -emmissioner for Management and
Office of the C

missioner of Higher Education

Mary Ann Wellbank, Budge\f‘
Office of Budget and Program Planning

SUBJECT: University System Pay Plan Base

At your request, the Office of the Legislative Fiscal Analyst, the
Office of Budget and Program Planning, and the Office of the Commissioner
of Higher Education have identified a "common base"” for pay plan

calculations for the university system. The following issues have been

resolved:
1) What personal services base should be used in pay plan
calculations?
2) What increases are funded in House Bill 509 for faculty,

contract professionals, and classified personnei?

Personal Services Base

For the university units and experiment stations, the LFA, OBPP, and
CHE have agreed to use the FTE and personal services costs from the fiscal
1991 operating budgets approved by the Board of Regents. Although this

personal services base is 0.4 percent higher than the LFA current level




personal services base for fiscal years 1992 and 1993, it was determined to
be reasonable estixnaf;e for both base costs and FTE,

For the vocational-technical centers, the LFA, OBPP, and CHE have
agreed to use the fiscal 1992 and 1993 FTE and personal services costs from
the executive budget as the personal services base for pay plan purposes.
This exceeds the LFA current level personal services by 4.8 percent;
however, since the subcommittee on 1/31/91 adopted a budget for the
vocational-technical centers that was slightly above the executive budget,
the personal services base in the executive budget was determined to be the

appropriate personal services base for pay plan calculation purposes.

Increases Funded in House Bill 509

University units and experiment stations - House Bill 509 funds 3
percent salary increases for faculty and contract professional and
administrative staff each year of the 1993 biennium. Classified and part-
time staff receive the 3 percent general increase and an average 1.5 percent
progression increase in fiscal 1992 and an average 1.4 percent progression
increase in fiscal 1993. All positions receive the $15/$30 per employee
increase (above the fiscal 1991 level) in state contribution for the health
insurance premium. House Bill 509 includes $12.6 million for the six
university units and four experiment stations, funded $2.4 million from
tuition and fees and $10.2 million from general fund.

Vocational-Technical Centers - House Bill 509 funds a 3 percent per
year general increase for all staff at the vocational-technical centers, plus
an average 1.5 percent annual "progression” increase for employees covered
under pay matrix 60. All positions receive the $15/$30 per employee
increase in state contribution for the health insurance premium. House Bill

509 includes $930,682 general fund for vocational-technical center pay plan

2



EXHIBIT__Z

DATE__A2/-F/

43 Ed wCutr. Pupy). Moo
onal-techoieal—

costs in the 1993 biennium. Since most employees at the voc
centers are exempt or covered under the blue collar pay matrix, they would
not receive the progression increase provided in House Bill 509, Funding
for the pay plan increase for the vocational-technical centers is included in
a "lump sum" appropriation for the university system to allow the Board of
Regents to allocate the funds among the centers, university units, and
experiment stations.

In addition, staff of the three offices discussed:

1) What agencies are included in the university system "umbrella"
for pay plan purposes?

The six university units, the four "experiment stations", and the
vocational-technical centers are included in the university system for pay
plan purposes in House Bill 509. Community colleges are not included
because community college personnel are not state employees. Those present
at the meeting suggested that increases, if any, for community colleges
would more appropriately be provided through increases in the cost per
student in the community college formula, than through inclusion in the pay

plan bill for state employees.

PJl:nm:AppEd2-7.mem



£02°50l$  £02'SOLS 39V WNWINIW-AGNLS YYOM 31VIS ¢
02’958 0221958 ONNd NVO1 SNIN¥3d -2
065°£98  065°€98 INIWININOIY ONIHILVW N1 3SVININI-503S °L
:SISVIYINI DNIMOTIO4 IHL 03LSINDIY JAVH SINIDIY 40 G¥VO8 3HL-S1S3N0IY G314 100W
----NOIL3V----  £6 A4 26 Ad
*S3INIYIFAIQ 13ATT INIYEND ¥04 SIT8VL GIHIVLILY 3L 335
R RS S TSR R R N T T S S T I S S S S S N S S R S S T S T R N S S T T T N T T T S S T T T S S I T S N T S g T I I N I R S N T TS ST RIS SIS SIS ISR TS S TR
-£18°652% £99°282°9%  066'2H0°S$  -£99°08T$ 20G°€02°9%  6£6220°SS  HOL'T2LHS spuny tejol
0 geLreot 8eL72ot [ 82L720% 8c.7cog 52 95¢ punj enueAasy tesapsj
0 ° 0 ) 0 0 S0L°L52 punj enusney ejeys
-£29°652 SE1°086 Y 292705L'y  -£957081 YLL7 006 Y T12f02L Y SHL 622y puny tesousy
$85Jno0g pung
-£48652% £99°282°9%  066°2H0'S$  -£957081$ 209°€0275¢  65£6°220°9%  H0L722L'hHS "puedx3 tejoy
-E1876%T §987702'5 9667796  -TIFT06L co0'eEl'S 655156 % 5897759 sjueag
0 00052 0005, ° 005 1L 0051L 001759 edue}stssy (€901
00° 00° 00° 00° 00" 00° 00" ERE
£661 £661 £661 c661 c661 2661 0661 W53I yobpng
TeosTy 1e0s14 189Sty Te9sT4 1e0sT1y4 1e9ST4 1e0ST4
L IVEN{-FWE {1 v41 BATINOOX] CEITENETER ¢ V4l SATINOBOX] 1enyoy

SNOSIYVLHOI TIAIT INFNAND

H2/762/712 ¢
16/80/10

IHIL
alva

00000

HY¥204d IDONVISISSY IN3ANLS 20
a3 Y3IHOIH JO YINOISSIHHOI 201§




gl12'es 0s8° 1% , *A3t)1oey quasasd J1ay3 Ul SIS03 JUSY JIYBLY JOS §E6L 1EISI)
Ul €12°58 PUe 2661 1B2St4 Ul 058°9L$ Bullsanbad St IND BYLl- INIWISNFAY INTY AUVHOLWIL 2

2185'69% 185°6%3 wesbosd s1y) Ut saseasoul Adejes paroudde-3usbay jo pseog puni 01
336pNq 3ALINJ3Xa 3Yy aAoge A)jenuue Jgc’e%s Bullsanbad s1 IHD AYL-ISYIWINI ISYS AYVIVS 'l
S3NsS1I
oco”oqa 000°0Y$ 110NV TYNYILNI/¥0123410-NOILYI14100N QIONIWWODIY SINIDIY ¢
ooo.oqw 000°0Y3 INVISISSY 3ONVAIIYD/1SITIVIIIAS T1INNOSYIJ-NOILYIIIIQOW GIONIWWOIIY SINIDIY -2
0SE" 75% 0SE°6Ys Y3INNVId SITLITIOVI-NOILVIIIIO00OK GIONIWWOIIY SINIDIN 1
(1SI7 QOW WILISAS NI Q3GNIONI SI QOW 1390N8 S¥3¥ 3HL) S1SINOIY QI14100W
alg’y$) (2g'4s) junowe pajetadosdde |gr4
papnjouy ddgo ‘uawadejdas Jaindwod Joy 1sanbau s,Aousbe papnyaut 13 v41- INIHAINDI ¢
250°09s y95°25% $20U349431p Buliedadg je10)
omm”ow 928°9$ (asuadxa aiepipues qol ')9AeJl) 12A3} 1@31J0ISIY 3Jow O} suol3onpad aseq 1) v41 P
8¢8 9 658’9 (5294 43Indwos yOQ ’3tPnNe) Sa5U3J3S41p 1S0) PaxXily '3

918°s3 22913 S30U3J3}}Ip aseg °q
255°858 250°95% asuesnsu] swiey) 3Jo0] e

S3ISN34X3 ONILVY¥IdO 2
Aauesea papualxa

£SL71gs 222° 15 03 3np 13 v¥47 Aq paAowss $a3LAJaS Jeuossad paleyad pue 314 05T -SIDIAYIS TVNOSHId |
£6 A4 26 Ad
----UOLIDY DALINIIXI---  -----¥4] (J3PUN) JBAC DOXJ-----

SIONIYIJIII0 T3A3T INIFYYND

51998% 1289288 S91°116% 005 H8% 1te‘928s I1L°606% 29912835 : ) spunj 1230}

Y18798 LZg7vee S8T"1t6 . 00%7hHE TIE" 928 1127606 £997/28 pung Te43Usgy

5324Nn0g puny

Y1898 RVASR T4:1] SeT‘116% 005’ 584 T1e°528% T12606% 199°.293% ‘puadx3y 1ejol
-1LE7H 000°9 6c9'1 -T2 000°9 6291 9898 jusumdinby
2009 9%/¢¢2 827562 LUL A S9L°g¢2 60% 162 0H9 ‘82 sasuadxj Burjesadp
ES11E §29°%89 8LL°919 122°1% 955589 €LL919 IbE 049 S3ITAIRG [BUOSISY
0Ss° G0°€T 95°¢1 05"’ S0°%T §9°¢tl 99°¢T ENE ]
s
£661 £661 £661 2661 c661 2661 0661 wayy 3}abpng
IR TeoSTy Teosty Teossty Tessty TeosTy feost 4
CRICNETNE ] vil 9AT}INDOX] asuauasstq vil aAtynoaxy TEN}OY

SNOSTYVJHOD TIAIT INTHUND : 00000
¢N\@N\AN"WZHh z<zuommZlo<zthzH=a<ﬁc

Ml“J l..—.—mmf—xw 16790710 : 3Lva a3 YIHOIH JO YINOISSIWKOD 2019




(16/2/2) Al1enuue ppp‘09$ 03 Padnpad aq uUed siyl paisabbns Wl Ayl

(£28°6£2%) mow ‘292 ma ooo 290°S$ (£95°'08lS)  205°€02°SS omo 220'ss wol'eaL’ «a SaNn4 V1ol

0% mmu 20€$ 822'208% 0$ 822°20¢$ 822'20¢% %62°552% spunj jeJapay

(£28°652%)  SEL'0B6°9S 292'0%2°%% (£95'08L$)  %22°006°%% 1L12°022'%% 0S%°29%9'9$ punj jeJauan
SON1QNN4

Em omg £98°282 5% ooo 2%0°ss (£95°0818) 206°502°S$ 656°220°6% v0L2'22L'Y3  S1S0J WY¥D0¥d VI10L

0% 12€'890°Ls  12£°890°1$ 0% 12£°990°1$ 12£°890°1L$ 816°096%  WV¥90Md QIV LN3IGNLS TVIOL

0% 960’66 950’66 os 950° 66 950°66 8L1'9% 903s

0s 285°16€ 285°L6€ 03 B : 13 7+ 285’ Lot 2y1°98¢ weabold Apnis YJoM 23eIS

0s g2L'e8 g2.'28 os S 82.'28 g22'28 85%'9S *yas Jayoea) sebnog jnedy

0s 000°sS 000°SS 0s 000°sS 000°SS 000°SS wedboud ueoqy sulytad

0$ 000°0Y%$ 000°0%9% 0$ 000°0%%$ 000°0%%% s61L°SLYs 91sS

SKVY950¥d div 1N3aN1S

(£18°6823)  269°y12'9% 619'%26°¢s (£95°0818) LEL'SEL’%S 895°%56’Es 982°192°¢€s 1SISSY IN3GNLS VIOL
226'S1$ 268°ise’2  618°298'2 251728 2g0'2%2'z  69L'9v2'Z  %58°'996°1L TWVH
(006°21L$) 00£’06% 00%'2.8 00%’'21$) 002°66% 008°'98% 009°26% A¥LSIINIQ TVIN¥ VIOSINNIW
Aooo.~¢~»v 005269’ _a 00%'95y’1s (oog’0s18)  66£°222’ P» 660°255°1$ 2£2'959°Ls Iviol IHIIM
Aooo %) 005’65 009°LE €009'2%) 00%'0¢ oog‘'2z Ad43elpod
0s 999°4L 99941 0s 661°¢€L 661 €L Yyijeay atiand
08 21 ys2'LL 0s 005°'82 005°82 . AdeJayy yeuo(iednadg
(002’Y1$) 005°'501 00£°26 (008°'9%) 009°SLL 008’801 Ad3awoado
€008°95$) 008°222 000’952 (00%°81L$) 008°222 00%" Y52 aula1pap AJeulualap
(006°2L$) 006’191 000'621 €00%'21L$) 00%'9¢51 000° %21 Ad43sijuag
005°L1LS) 005'2S 000°9Y (0oL LLS) 005°5S 00Y'%Y autalpaW otyiedoa3so
€009°6518)  002'2%S$ 009°28¢%  (000°'9L1i$)  000°04S$ 000'95%% BULDIPaN
JOINVISISSY 3HIIM
0% 000°5/% 000°G/3 03 005’123 00S'LL$ 001 °'59% $3Na JHIIM

SWYH00Y¥d JIONVISISSY IN3ANLS F1VISAIINI

£6 Ad 26 A
------NOILDV-~-----

£661 £661 €661 2661 2661 2661t 0661 HWYY¥90¥d
RLARYE] VoS4 iS4 ISId IvasHd IvIsid avaslHd
EMLEREEEM] Vil J3x3 ESLELEEEMY Vil J3x3 NV

WNINNIIE €661
NOS13VdWOD 1390N8 13 V471 ONV 3A1LNI3X3
NOIL1VING3 AYIHOTH 40 YINOISSIWWOD IHL JO V1440 - WVYOON¥d 3ONVISISSVY IN3aANLS
| 378vl




TABLE 2

New/Continuing Students and Cost per Slot
Executive and LFA CL Budget

1993 Biennium

PROGRAM ----EXECUTIVE
- Students -
FISCAL YEAR 1992 Cont. New
WICHE
Medicine » 20 0
Osteopathic Medicine 3 1
Dentistry 9 1
Veterinary Medicine 32 9
Optometry 14 2
Occupational Therapy* 4 1
Public Health** 3 1
Podiatry 3 0
Subtotal 88 15
Minn. Rural Dentistry é 1
WAMI Medicine 60 20
Total 154 36
----EXECUTIVE
- Students -
Cont. New
FISCAL YEAR 1993
WICHE
Medicine 14 3
Osteopathic Medicine 2 2
Dentistry 8 2
Veterinary Medicine 3 9
Optometry 1" 2
Occupational Therapy* 2 1
Public Health** 3 1
Podiatry 3 1
Subtotal . 74 21
Minn. Rural Dentistry 4 2
WAMI Medicine 60 20
Total 138 43

$/Slot

$22,800
$11,100
$12,400
$18, 400
$6,800
$4,500
$4,400
$7,600

$12,400
$37,367

$/slot

$22,800
$11,500
$12,500
$18,400
$7,100
$4,700
$4,400
$7,900

$12,900
$39,198

-------- LFA CL
- Students -
Cont. New
20 5
3 2
9 2
32 10
14 3
4 1
3 1
3 1
88 25
) 2
60 20
154 47
-------- LFA CL
- Students -
Cont. New
19 5
3 2
9 2
32 10
12 3
2 1
3 1
4 1
84 25
5 2
60 20
149 47

$/Slot

$22,800
$11,100
$12,400
$18,400
$6,800
$4,500
$4,400
$7,600

*

$12,400
$37,367

$/Slot

$22,800
$11,500
$12,900
$18,400
$7,100
$4,700
$4,400
$7,900

$12,900
$39,198

$0
$0 -
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0

$0
$0

----------- DIFFERENCE--~
- Students -
Cont. New $/Slot
0 (5)
0 (N
0 (&)
0 (1)
0 o))
0 0
0 1]
0 (1
0o (10
0 (1)
0 0
0o (1)
----------- DIFFERENCE---
- Students -
Cont. New $/Slot
(5) (2
(4)] 0
1) 0
M (N
(M (D
0 0
0 0
(4] 0
(10) (&)
(1) 0
0 0
(1) (4)

$0




0$ 195‘19T1$ 195 ‘19T$ 0$ T96‘191$ 195°191$ 295 ‘T91$ CONIANNd TYIO:
0 196/191$ 196°'T91$ 0 T96’T9T$ 196°T9TS 295°191S$ anuaaay _Teaapad
0 0 A9y Tetoads ajess
0S 0 . pung Texauan
ONIQal
0s © 195'T9T$ 1951915 os 195T9T$  19S°T9T§  295'19t1s SESNEAXE TYIO.
0s 0$ swTelD pue s3jTjaued
(18%) T90“091$ 086°651$ (18s%) T90’09T1$ 086°6STS T95°19T$ sjuexn
0$ 0$ quawd1nbyg
8% 00S°T$ 186°'TS 18$ 006 ‘TS 185°1$ T$ sasuadxg butjzeaado
0s 0s S303TAIBS TrUOSI3d
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ard
|®oUaIa8lITA TAT aaInD VAT oATIndaxd |oU3X3IITAd TAT IaAnD Y4T SBATInOaxXd Ten3oy WILI 139
uuuuuuuuuuuuu €667 TEROSTI~——————————w e =266T TBOSTId-————m—m e 066T Xd
INYYD NOILYONAd HIWW 3
FONIIOS YAMOHNISIE °*d IHOIMA :WWYDOHd NOIIWONAE WIAHOIH JO HANOISSIWWOD :ZAON

NOILOY FAILVISIDIT
2 ¢ A




(0] 196°191$ 196/'191$ 0s 196°191$ 195°19T$ 29s’191S ONIANNd 19l
0 195'T9TS 196'191$ OW 196°191$ 195°19T$S 295‘19TS anuaAay _Teaspss
0 0 A3y 1etoads aijegs
0sS o . . pung Teaaus:

ONJ
0  T195'T91$  19s5'T1918 o5 . 196’T9T$  T195’T19t$  295'191$ SASNIAXT TYJ
0$ 0s$ SwWIeTD pue S3TIoU3s
(18%) 190/09TS 086°6ST1$ (18%) T90'09T1S 086°6STS T9S5'T9TS Sjuear
0S 0$ Juswdtnb:
8% 00S'1S 185'TS 18% 00S§'TS 185°1S 138 sasuadxd butizeaad(
0s 0s S9OTAIBS TRUOSID
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 JL.
JoUBX3IITA  TAT IAIND YIAT SATINOSXI 30uUaAvdIITA AT IaIND YIdT 2ATInoaxy Tenjioy WALI &L:
||||||||||||| €661 TEISTI--———————eem ————meee == ——2661 1BOSTAd-——— = 066T Xd

LNYYD NOIILVONAd HIYW 3

JONJIOS ¥IAMOHNISIHd °d LHOIMA :WWYDOUdd NOIZUYONAT HIHOIH JO0 YINOISSIWWOD &AL
NOILOVY HAILYISIDAT

£0




--=--U0110Y BA1INIINT---

o oth ~ 7 8H

(L)
g

3ivd
1181HX3

%0

‘1913

L%6'0%1Ls

211'56% (5£6°621%)
(£9€°96%)  (895’983%)
(02£°228)  (281°L1%)
(£26°22%)  (181'553)
(000°9%%)  €000°95s)

£6 Ad 26 Ad

-~-~--¥47 (J3puUN) J3AO I9XJF-----

"196png 19A3} JUaJINd ¥
0°L Joj Aituoyine Bulpuads pun

(sasndwea 01 31sip/s99) qe)) weuSoud SsOUIIM Jo Junowe 433e36

47 241 aAoqe Jeadk yoea S1S02 IALlBJISIULIPE JeusllIppe pun 3|4
4 Adeiajudosd euotyjppe sissnbsd 3HD BY1-S1SOJ TVNOILIday i

S3INssi

S1eUWL1S9 swie)d Ul 33UaJ3341Q - SHIVID ANV S1143N38 %

$32U343 3 1p Bullesadg je10)

S90U2J31J1p asey g
sapniaul 1) vi1 "2

untuualg ¢4 ays uy syuedisrised ueid ul yimoas paiedistue
03 anp s3502 judwabeuew UOLIEZL]1IN/UOLIBIISIULLDE SWiE]D JJow SIPN|IUL 1) Y47 "1

sasuadx3 Buyyedadg

SIINIYIIS1Q TIAIT INIVIND

spung 1ejoj

pung Auejaradouy

$353nog punj

*puadx] e)o]

surey) pue s)tjauag

jusmdinby

sasuadxl Burjedaadg
SBITAUDG [RUOS.IDY

EJE]

"““"""""”""u""“”“"""nu"""""""""""""“"""""""""""“"""“"""""""“"“"”"“"""""““"""’h“"""""""“"""""""""""""""""""”""""""”””””ﬂ"
-9949% 28ELH0 915 918950°91% -£0E‘912% SIS $92°€1S 21025 818 991725801
-999 2857750791 91879%0791 -£0£°91¢ SIE"E9L7 €L FAT AT AE 4§ g917cac 0L
K
-9954% 2BE/H091$ 9I8'9H0°91$ -S0£°912% STE'E9L €18 2I0°ZHS'E1$ BIT‘2ZSE 0TS
111756 £22° 996" H1 000°0907S1 -5¢£6°621 98668921 0007095721 6/6°21876
0 0 0 0 0 0 HEe
-£5¢96 508°€00° T 19%°206 -89£°98 182°566 SIh‘L06 15804
0 S92°6L SSE‘6L 0 66564 6656, H15°29
oo- 05°2 05°2 00° 05§°2 05°2 05°2
£661 €661 £661 c661 2661 2661 0661
Tedsty 1e2s514 Te9st4 1RosT4 Te0sty TedsT4 Tessty
osusunijrg UZ ] aAatInoexy CENT-NT-YUR {] v eAtTynoexy tenyoy

SNOSIYVYJUOD T3INIT INININD

y2/62/712 ¢
16/80/10 @

INIL
aLva

00000

WYYO0dd JONVYNSNI JNOYD SNU S0
3 YIHOIH J0 YINOISSIHWOD 2019




*16/1/2 40 UDIIDE 533 Luweaqns 1091)3J puUe UOLIBJIISILIUPE (40 JO; ‘A)aAL31dadsas ‘ge pue 26 1E3S1) UL SI9°GBIS PUB 401 °681S apnioul Su)sued),

- »
- »
» - L]
§95°618 §92°sss 819°€8 » 922°€51°S 999°056"y 095°202 Y0§°§20°S 999056y 859°2L 22862l 0 226'621 ~ £98°€LC°Y 126°912°7 296811 wiol
» »
1657855 168°8ES » £66°221°% £56°121°¢ £56°221°€ £56°221°¢ » 295'685'2 295'68S’2 #SYIISNVHL
299°§72 299°¢w » 620°052°4 620°06L°} 620°052°1 620°052°% p » 2497905t 219°905 1L SINVYD
» »
ol1g’28 (BOL'97) BI9'ER » 9617022 v§9'u 095’202 'S vEv'w eg9'e 226’62t 0 226°621 » VBB262 2967811 2u6'8ll SNdO 1¥1048NS
» -
olg2g O o1g’2€ - 96'98  c1g’'sz e2L’19 vE9°2y  S18'te  61B'§2 olE‘2e o o1€’2¢ » 9§92 si'se 618’2 30
» »
0 (B0£9%) 80£°9% 00°0s~ DS2°061 618°8% 1ev'ivl o0°s| BE9'26  618'8Y  618°8y  00°t| 219'26 0 219'26 0072« 0S2°061 J21°S6  §21°S6  00°S sd
L) »
o (916°9) 9169 0070. £06°61  916%% 12691 00"} 256°6 926'% 9L6'%  0S'0f 256’6 O 256°6  0S°Ow £06°6L  256°6 156°6 001 A¥v1393s
0 W i 00°Ds £0676¢ 256761 256761 00'H| £0676L  2S676L  256°61 00°L| © 0 0 00°0s £068'6%  256°61L 166°61  00°L 240 WY¥D0¥d Q34
0 ) L 0070+ 685708 SeziSI  S62 6L 007H| €850 S62Z'SL  G6ZiSL  00'M| O | 0 0 00°0s 68508  S62'SL  %62°SL 001 A11ND3 ¥30N39
0 (865'8) 865’8 00°0. 68L°9%  165°8 262’62 0D'Ly SeL’al 1658 l65'8  05'0) S8LTZL 0 S6L°IL 050w 68S79E  S61°ZL Y6L°2L 0071 T1SSVY WIINYNY
] (§62°28) €§2°2€ 00°0» 99%°59 0O 99%'69  00°4| O 00°0] 99%'S9 © 997769  00°Ls 99%°S9  ££2°28  €52°28  00°L ¥ HNOD ALNdIGecccs TOAS
» »
» »
» »
» .
Ll »
255998 195°28L €92°S8 » 918°625°6 £86°0L1 ‘S £58'812 109°661°S €86°011°S 21988 g12'ogt o 912’0t . 789°59%'% 919827 890°S€L w101
L) -
915949 915°9.y » L9210 Jyyieel's 29778218 L9781 '€ * 156°169°2 1671492 #SYFISNVUL
905 °25€ 905°'2SE » £26°568°1L £26°'568°} £26°568°) £26°568°L » 2191951 LL9'1YsL SINVYS
» -
01E°28 (SS%°9%) <9L'¢8 - 999°208  £19'88  §18'812 1£2°228 £19°88 219°98 912°0s1 © 9i2'oglL « 95042 890°SEL 890°Ssl SNJO 1V1018NnS
» »
oig’is 0 oig’Lg » B6S'PIL  2v9°68  954°9L 882°6L 2796 999'6f otE’2¢ 0 0ig’2g » 882°6L  299'65  999'6f 30
L] »
0 (559°99) €SY'9%  00°0» 8%8°061  126°8Y  L28'191 00°S| €£96°26  126'8Y 126°8%  o00°g] 90626 © 906°26 00°2. BYB'06L  929°S6  229°S6  00°S Sd
- »
0 (186'9) /88’7  00°0. 8Y6'61 .86y 196:70  00°L| w66 2867y 286’9 0s'0f w6'6 0 926"6  05°0. Bu6'6L  926%6 926°6 00"t NLELRER
0 () ! 00°0» 170707 120702 120102 00°1} 1%0'0%  120°02  120'0Z 00°t| O 0 0 00°0+ 190707  120°0Z  020/0Z 00°L °240 Wy2DOud G34
0 W) t 00°0- £69.0€  Z78°SL 75761 00°4l €69°08  Z9g'St veisk 00°Lf O , 0 0 00°0. £69°0£  29€°61  97g'St  00°L AL1N23 ¥3ONID
0 (819°8) 819’8 0070« 697.%C 119’8 esg’sz  00°M| s€2°2L l19'8 2198 05°0f sf2'21 O SE2721 05°0s 69919 sge’ 9€2°2L  0LTL 1SSV IYIINYNIJ
0 (6%8°28) 678°2€ 000w 269'59 O 26969 00°L} © 000} 269's9 0 269°69 00" ls 269°59  6¥8°28  8y8'2€  00°L ¥, WHOD AINd3Gcccc 2644
aviol 034 4 ald « W04 a3J L] 314 { Wwi0L 034 49 34 | wior 03y 49 313 & Wi0L 034 49 34 NOI11S0d
13 v wesreeseorenaec et WO s reesnn s feceat " RINOY SNINYId ‘O TYDoene-- *NIWOY ¥35N3D HIFL-OA-e-n---y ---NOTIVY¥ISINIWOY HI3L-OA---
Wodd (35V3¥230) 35V3IUIN] . .
D e R T OEY LE11(<E L IEFY L E N I (o R 111 Te): i G B NRTAL

WyZD0¥d NOLLVEISINIWGY H221-0A
153703¥ ¥08 ONY 1D ¥41 40 Iivi3dg

i7" h ) ~p3 8H
\ % «\\\ 31va

T 119IHX3




olLg’zss oLe’Lss

(80£°9%8)  (55%'9%%) spunj |,pai
819°¢8s €9.'€8% pung 1,ud9 SWV¥D0dd 1390nN8 2 - NOLLVYISINIWAY ¥3ILINID IVIINHDIIL
IVNOILVOOA ¥O4 GNN4 IVHINID %00l -1S3n03¥ A31J100W 1390N9 INIDIY 4O Quvod L

\W\\%\NQ S1S3N034 G314100W

m—c.ww—m oop.ow—m zo_hu< —oskntw%mhuwaumxnzo-h<zhm_z_zc< hz<xw>x<azoummxou—noohxmmmz<x»v¢mumz<m»
nnn.ono~~w 95¢'686'28 (SINVYD A¥YONOI3S ¥04 140 OL ¥IISNVHL) YIISNVYL
£26°€68°1$ £26°568'Ll$ S1INVYO
rsjunowe BUIMO) )04 3yl 1T 13s oG SJaSSuRJS) pue sjueJsB ay) s3sanbad I Yl ‘|4/1/2 UO UOIdR 233131UAIOIGNS PUB SIJEWIISd JuRJE 1BJIPay JUIIIJ UO paseq

SILVWILST ¥IISNVIL/LINVED TVH3A3d Q3ISIATY 1

sanssl
(92%°10£8)  (£99°£9€9) sJajsued] °q
GH0°'€628 - GY0°8SLS / sjuedg ‘e

pa)iduos auamM s33a6pNG UIYM SIIBWLEISI UL 3IUII34HLG-SYTISNVEL 3 SINVED "%

SaouaJay}ip Butiedadp jeiog

515'918 616°91s , : S33U343341Q aseg J3Y10 ¢
¥89’' €93 2ge’LLs uol3BJISIULLPE 3IBIS JIYIO U0}

SUINJad Qg 14BJ UL UOLI3NPaJ 3231434 01 sasuadxa 6uiisyado pasnpad 13 Vil "2
(25L°29%)  (251°29%) spunj Aiinba uapuab

404 uojlBZiJoYyine BJISP3S 11Nj pue yolew punj 1BJAUIB ¥%OQL PAIPNISUL 1D V41 "L
sasuadx3y buijedadg

~<«-UOL3IY SAL1INIIXT--- -e-w=<¥47 (JOPUN) JIAO J3XIF----- SIINIY3J4IA T13A3T INIYEND
EIL HAYS £98 $SE HS 9222185 961 95¢€$ H8H E9H b3 099818 'S £9.°692°¢€S spung 172}o)
[ ]
SLLTITS 126" 12" H £69725L"H 6/%"H0h . 9TH°92E™ Y 5687CELH 5067689°¢ pung anuaaay TRIopa 4
-69€°¢€E 26811 £85°99 -£82°6h 890°S%T 58299 898° 672 punj teJauagn

§33ano0g pung

£I% Hehs EIBEELHS 9.2°918'%S 961°9555 H8H E9H b 089818 %% £9269L°SS *puadx3 fe}jo]
-I%T10% 29576857¢ (TR PN -£h07£9E 1€6 1997 ¢ ggoTHE ' C 20576972 SJa)suea )
550°'€64 - LT%'905°T 29v‘662‘2 550952 FACIR LI AA 29h‘662°2 6£1°596 Sjureay
0 0 ] 0 0 0 S juaudinby
-851°L HE9 LY 91509 -900 ‘6% 29264 tA:rAd L LA L AAY sasuadx3y Burjeaadg
0 052°061 052°061 0 858061 8v8‘061 €22°6L1 $8dTAJdag TERUOSJUDY
00"’ 00°S 00°'S 00" 00°S no°s 00°'S 314
661 £66T £661 2661 c661 2661 0661 Wayy joopng
IS AR Teasty TeasTy TeoST4 .1eost4 Tedst4 Te2571 4
oosusanyta vil BATINo9XY LEIVENT-YUR | V4 sAat)noexy Trnyay
SNOSTUVAUW0D TIAIT LINI¥UNI 60000
b2/62/71C ¢ IHIL “NIHQV HI3L-0A R0

16780710 ¢ 31va 03 Y3IHOIH J0 YINOISSIHHOI 2019




--=-UO13DY BALINDINT---

g80'1£28

ggo’Lges

980°61% €J8'81l$
852% 89523
699°2218 6991218
252'98% 06%°'99$
€6 A 26 M

--===¥47 (Jopun) JIAO 23XJ-----

(SANN3 TY¥3Q34) ¥A/BE0°1E2S ONV 344 0°€ - 03141Q0M GIANIWWOIIY 3ATLNDIXT

*saJnyipuadxa jenioe papnjaul 1) v41 ayl

S1S3Nb3Y Q314 10OW

SaouaJdajip bulledadg yeiog

S3JUa43} 1P aseg JayiQ ¢
S3JU2J344IP 1S0) 1ipny 2

*005°22L$ 40 sauniipuadxa p66l 1EISLy 1enide

ayy o3 paJedwod S3SOJ 3jUBJINSULAJ JO} JBIA Jad £91°0G2$ PapPN)doUl 3ALINIAXI Y| °|

sasuadx3 Builedado

S3120UBJBA PapUaIX3 03 anp 314 06°2 PaJnpad 1J vi1 i

S971AJIS jRUOSJIAd

S3ON3Y3JII0 T3A3T INIW¥ND

LGE°€E2% 202705214 655°ELH 1S 11575525 1980452 1% 822HLv 15 CHECTE TS spuny tejoj
I587¢se 20270621 659'SZ67L 2I§7¢se 1987052 { 822 HIv 1 EHETEIE 1 pung anuanay [euspay
S3IocuNog puny{
295°€€25 202002715 695'SLY 1S LLE°EE25 19805218 822°HLH 1S EHESTE TS ‘puadxy 1e}o)
IX] 000°G¢ 18078¢ 7% 000'92 78075¢ 59757 jusudinby
£10°26T 682605 20£°999 008°9bT 529°809 §.5'999 29865, sasuadx3l Hurjedadp
15298 £16°50/ 0L1°26L 06b‘99 9.1°L20L 9996/ H26°50S Sa2YA4aS Teuosaad
05°2 5H°0¢ 56°2¢% 05°2 S4°0¢ §6°2¢ §6°2¢ 314
€661 £661 €661 2661 2661 2661 0661 Wa3Y jobpng
1e9s1 4 1edsT14 1essTy 1e0st4 1eost4 1e9sT1 4 Tessty
CRITENT- TR )| V41 aATINo9xX] RITENETWR 44 Vil BATINOAX] Tenyoy
SNOSIYVJHOI 13A3T INIHAIND 60000

b2/62/12
16/80/10

.

JUIL
Jiva

HI9d NVOT IN3AGNLS A3IAINVIVNI 2T
a3 ¥3IH9IH 40 HINOISSIMWOD 2019




-~-=-UOL]JDY 3ALINIIXT-~-

W D AT NPT aH

/7777 3va

118IHX3

i7is

£6

Ad

-<-=-V47 (J3pUN) JBAO0 IAF-----

*3sanbay s,Aouabe ay) spusuwosad 136png dALINJIXa ay)
*aseq uwalp Jad |461 189SL) DY) Ysiigeissad o3 walp Jad o3 Bujiesado wody
0021$ Pa3eo0)jead pue aseq Gutielado ay) wWolj Jsjsuedy weubold B paAOWRS I V41 Ayl i

S3IN3Y¥34410 13A3T LINTVYND

VA £ H02/€E$ TSEEES :1] £ Y61°EE$ 2HEEES L6STES spung 1ejol
51 HocZ'€E LETESS 8bhT b61" €€ ChE'ES L6ETES pung teJauag
595JNn0g punj
LH1$ boe'‘ess TSE‘EES 8v1$ Y61 €S 2yveees L6EEES ‘puadxl tejo)
VA7 AN 50861 191 ¢ 8y’ 1 b6l"61 eh1'1e L6112 sasuadx3 burjedadg
-002‘t 005 €Y 00221 -002‘1 00b ‘€T 00221 goz‘2t S8ITAUDS Teuosdad
00° 00" 00" 00" 6o’ 00" 00° 314
£661 £661 £66T 2661 2661 2661 0661 i wa3}T y9bpng
Te9sT4 TessT4 Teds14 TessTt4 Teast4 Teoasty 1e9sT4
aouaua} (g Vil 9AT}NOBX] CEIV:-NT-FUR {(] Vil aAT}n2ax] Ten}oy
SNOSTY¥VJHOD T3IAIT LNININD 00000

hers62/12
16/80/10

IHIL
aiva

NINGV-SINIO3Y 40 q¥vod £
(3 YIHIIH 40 YINOISSIHWOI 2015




0s €51/969% £91°969% 0$ §492°90.% 992°90.3% 506°0EL%
[] £91°869 €ST'869 [] §92°90L §42790 . 506'0%Z
05 €91°869% €91°869% 0$ 992990.% §92902% S06°0E/.%
0 €51°869 £91°869 0 q992°907 9527901 5067052
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00’ 00°

£661 £661 £661 2661 2661 2661 0661

Tessty TeosTy TessTy 1eosty Tessty 1eosT4 TeasTy
CEITENT- TR v4l 8AT}NoOxX3 eouaJa}stqg vil 8AT}NOaxX] 1Een}oyY

spunj tejol

pung Tedauag

$934n0g punj
‘puadx3 fejoj
astAJaS }qaQ

314

W3}1 yobpnd

SNOSTIYVAHOD T3A3T IN3¥¥ND

H2/62/12
16/80/10

JUIL
3iva

00000

SINIHAYL ONOY ¥ 40 9 H1
43 HIHOIH 40 YINOISSIHWO)D 2019




e A'.,:‘/ A e s
/

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTE

DATE __. - //- </ BILL No. NUMBER 7 A/ /7
- <’7 ad g o -
MOTION: pom oA g adess o opamsger Sl

7

/ ’ v 4 ”./ 2 o o ‘ 0 ‘ ‘
/9;”w94%sz/ A AT DG LTS P .éf 5, L2
4 -

ST T e a4 ' — : ST S o
Ly D2 gy BT SEF e DD

NAME AYE NO

REP. LARRY GRINDE pd

SEN. DON BIANCHI N
REP. MIKE KADAS X
pd

SEN. H.W. "“SWEDE" HAMMOND
SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN

REP. RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN

TOTAL /«/ Li_




DATE

= -/"-<7" BILL NO.

MOTION:

/
WAL,

HOUSE .OF REPRESENTATIVES
EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTE

NUMBER (4~

- - B 4
AR B Ve SN ""0/ D /{’Z’ g

L el

B i) 5500 o LJTE i F A RS e

b L AR %!

<

o 3/?7(11//gf£’}3¢>’ N S
7

NAME AYE | NO

REP. LARRY GRINDE L

SEN. DON BIANCHI e

REP. MIKE KADAS e

SEN. H.W. "“SWEDE" HAMMOND e

SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN -

REP. RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN vl
~_ TOTAL 1.3 5




%M% Seerpr 7

DATE

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTE

7- //~-</ BILL NO.

NUMBER

e P - ’7 , 7 -
MOTION: l//” 27 Wﬂ/ﬂé/ s e ol /}/ 5’/-(‘9

ZaZ i dalph conii gt @ F AP T
o2 PR gony Fsig 587 prm SEEZR

——

REP.

NAME

LARRY GRINDE

AYE

SEN.

DON BIANCHI

REP.

MIKE KADAS

SEN.

H.W. "SWEDE'" HAMMOND

SEN.

GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN

REP.

RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN

TOTAL

RENEN)
SN




7/ - L7 L R
-//,‘c_"%})'\:-(» R

-

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTE ,
L e=22222 é./ OFE

s 7
pare 2////~"/ BILL No. NUMBER u/,yz‘f(AL//
MOTION: _ o0 O g ol e /)/Zééﬂﬁzf?
_}///” {jﬁ%'/‘/"_///é;)/."‘f /// ///,é/ \/7, /A// 2 ’,*’/’//'/

S

e ; . o ! - . -
= nz.'/,;// L7 L /,4/,// 7’7427% Ao /;7/ YA AP P

T AL Y i,/’/ S Ak 7 PO i

NAME AYE NO
—_-—

REP. LARRY GRINDE v

SEN. DON BIANCHI v

REP. MIKE KADAS iy

SEN. H.W. “SWEDE" HAMMOND v
o
/7

SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN v
REP. RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN
TOTAL e




PP - [
IS 2 AN N

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTE ’ )

DATE -/ BILL NO. mmnr:n-/ _/ ’%téﬁ{??
MOTION: A <4 lesi oy oieE AR ,j,/;/m,(/f
,/7/// | / /’«MV ///;/,2 //_/‘“’ I P
LDl FE LT o VG e B S0
o A
NAME AYE | NO
REP. LARRY GRINDE v
SEN. DON BIANCHI v
REP. MIKE KADAS v
SEN. H.W. "“SWEDE" HAMMOND L
SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN L
REP. RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN v
TOTAL 5 /

.<



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTE
S 2SS

/277/),’7/,4/-\4,\;4,_/_« Fo

DATE __ 5 /- <7/  BILL NO. NUMBER % ol -/ < 407
. Ve ” =
7 - lo; e - ;
MOTION: ‘7//‘ Ay (/,ﬁg,/"[/q;_'/ N P R /L,é T e
R A R S AV v N s a4

E DR S R v 4 A Y A e B

’ Ll »
"/{:,7//' P L,Z

NAME AYE | No

REP. LARRY GRINDE v//

SEN. DON BIANCHT e

REP. MIKE KADAS V/’

SEN. H.W. "“SWEDE" HAMMOND L

SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN e

REP. RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN -
TOTAL 7 |5




SOSLpSe ) s SR
7

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTE

- cdde
DATE _f £ </  BILL No. NUMBEéCZ%EwZZ’ ,Zi7o 2y
MOTION: /LA;” <15j><zV4/t>7 //77»5ﬁ!%€/7/ 94?

v Ao (:)//Lx/{/ W6 S o BN e al/’////
74%24?$4??27 Ut C&Qﬂi?ﬁﬁViﬁ?%q 4f7’ g ;f<246%277/29,

ﬁl/

uZzM S 7 2.0,

NAME AYE NO

REP. LARRY GRINDE v//
SEN. DON BIANCHI

\

v

REP. MIKE KADAS e
SEN. H.W. "“SWEDEY" HAMMOND

SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN ,//
REP. RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN

- Py

TOTAL \;{

N\

SN






